
 
February 26, 2020 
 
 
TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  OF VALENCIA COLLEGE  
 
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART 
  President 
 
RE:        POLICY ADOPTION:  6Hx28: 2-03 Animals on Campus  
              6Hx28: 4-07 Academic Progress, Course Attendance and  
                                                          Grades, and Withdrawals  
     

       POLICY REPEAL:       6Hx28: 4-15 – Offering Continuing Professional Education  
                                             (Noncredit) Courses on a One-Time Basis  

 
 
The following policy actions are proposed: 
 

1. Adopt the following amended policies as proposed to conform with applicable laws and 
regulations, and provide updates to reflect current College practices: 

 
• 6Hx28: 2-03 Animals on Campus (retitled and renumbered from current Policy 

6Hx28: 11-02 Animals and Pets) 
• 6Hx28: 4-07 Academic Progress, Course Attendance and Grades, and Withdrawals  

 
2. Repeal the following policy, as now obsolete:   

 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 4-15 – Offering Continuing Professional Education (Noncredit) 

Courses on a One-Time Basis 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the 
adoption of College Policy 6Hx28: 2-03 Animals on Campus, and College Policy 6Hx28: 4-07 
Academic Progress, Course Attendance and Grades, and Withdrawals, and repeal of College Policy 4-
15 Offering Continuing Professional Education (Noncredit) Courses on a One-Time Basis, as 
presented. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
President  


